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From: corphelp

Sent: Tuesday, Aulgust 24, 2010 9:09 AM

To: 'seth shulman'

Cce: CorpAddressChange

Subject: RE: EIN needs updating

The attached email has been farwarded to the proper section.

Rob
internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the quality of service you received from our staff. The Florida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State, is committed to continuously assessing and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you. Simply click on the link to the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey." Thank you in advance
for your participation.

DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey

From: seth shulman [mailto:sethshulman@belisouth.net]
Sent: Tuesday, August 24, 2010 9:07 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: EIN needs updating

Hello

| was notified by the dept. of Revenue that my EIN number you have for T870 amela Dee
Shulman is incorrect you presently have on file  65-0800844. | have been having problems every year
and having to resubmit corporate filings with the dept of revenue becuase of this.

The Approved EIN from the Department of Treasury is 65-0800244. Please update my records correctly. |
will also send in a copy of the letter | have from the Department of Treasury.

Pamela Dee Shulman
561-371-4655

8/25/2010




